History of Burnt Hickory United Methodist Church

July 12, 1854 - Land Lot #586, 3rd section of 3rd District of Paulding County bought for purpose of building a house of worship for the Methodist Episcopal Church South. Land Lot #587 bought for house.

Trustees
Benjamin J. Penn
William Y. Lee
Samuel Gardner
John Hays
Martin Forsyth
Matthew Carter
Samuel Stewart

Land for house bought from John C. Griffin
Land for church bought from John T. Burkholter

4-18-75